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TO:  County Board of Commissioners 

FROM:    Micki O’Keefe, Goodhue County Accountant II  

SUBJECT:   Emergency Polling Place Designation Agreements 

DATE:    January 2, 2024 
 
 
Emergency Polling Place Designation 
 
As stated in the Goodhue County Election Emergency Plan, each precinct must indicate where they 
would hold the election if their primary voting place was suddenly unusable. At this time, the 
following townships have been working with Goodhue County and all have agreed that using Goodhue 
County Public Works Buildings would be the most viable option should such a situation ever occur.  
 
Cherry Grove, Holden and Kenyon Townships would use the Public Works building in Kenyon. 
Featherstone Township would use the Public Works Building in Red Wing.  
 
Therefore, please find attached a copy of the Agreements between Cherry Grove, Featherstone, 
Holden, Kenyon Townships and Goodhue County. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approving the Emergency Polling Place Designation Agreements.  
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